2024 Juniors Golf Programs Advanced Junior Academy

x x x x x

The Advanced Junior Academy Focuses on Each Students Skill and Character Development by Incorporating Individual and Group Instruction While Utilizing Proven Learning Processes Lead by PGA of Canada Professionals.

All Students Receive Individual Instruction as well as Group Instruction and Practice.

The Advanced Academy Focuses on Full Swing Mechanics from Address to Finish.

Students Spend 60% of Instruction Time on Short Game: Pitching, Chipping, Putting.



Students Explore the Many Short Game Shots Using All Their Wedges. Pitching – Chipping – Sand Play – Flop Shot – Trajectory Shots – More. Short Game Practice Begins 30 Minutes Prior to Group Instruction.



Students Explore How to Become a Confident and Successful Putter. Putting is Unique in Golf, Not Demanding the Rigid Mechanics as the Swing. The Group Will Learn Varied: Grips – Putters – Strokes – Key Fundamentals.



The Advanced Junior Academy Teaches Students How to Play and Compete. Students Learn The Rules of Golf, Course Etiquette, and Tournament Preparation.



Students Participate in (1) 9 Hole Competition Weekly.

Each Students Progress is Tracked with Goal Setting, Practice Tracking Combined with Planning and Reports to Further Develop Each Golf Skill. Students Learn to Plan and Assess Their Own Skill Development and Goals.

The Advanced Junior Academy is Designed for Junior Golfers That Aspire to Play and Compete at Their Highest Levels. Academy Members Benefit from Schedule Planning, Performance Planning, Nutritional Guides and More.





2024 Juniors Golf Programs Advanced Junior Academy



The Advanced Junior Academy Meets Twice Weekly for Group Instruction and Skills Practice as well as Competitions and Private Instruction. Academy is Conducted over 6 Weeks (3 Academies in 2024).

- Group Instruction Occurs Wednesday Evenings from 6:00-7:30
- Group Practice is Available Weekly from 4:00-5:00
- 9 Hole Competition Weekly Following Group Practice
- Students Receive Instruction Discounts and Academy Access
- Parents Receive a Discount on Couples Instruction

Please Highlight Desired Academy(s) Registrations

Academy 1)June-JulyAcademy 2)July-August

Name of Participant:	Age:			
# of Years Golfing:	_ Miramichi GCC Member:	Y/N		
Parents:	Phone(s):			
Email:				
Credit Card Info: Name:	<i>CC</i> #		Exp.	CV.

Notes of Importance for Instructor:



Advanced Junior Academy Junior Program Conditions for Acceptance/Release Waiver

In consideration of the acceptance of my application and permission to participate in the Junior Programs at Miramichi Golf and Country Club, I, for myself and my children as minors release, waive and forever discharge Miramichi GCC and its' Coordinators and Instructors from all claims, demands, costs, expenses, actions and causes of action, whether in law or equity, in respect to death, injury, loss or damage to my person or property howsoever caused, arising or to rise by reason of my attendance at the facilities operated by Miramichi GCC, whether as a spectator, participant, competitor, or otherwise; whether prior to, during or subsequent to the said attendance and not withstanding that any such claim may have been contributed to or occasioned by the negligence of any of the aforesaid.

I hereby agree not to make any claims or take any proceedings whatsoever with respect to and of the matters herein-before release against any person or corporation who might claim contribution or indemnity pursuant of the provisions of any statute or otherwise from Miramichi GCC and its respective employees, officers, directors, shareholders, agents representatives, successors, members and assigns.

By submitting this application, I ACKNOWLEDGE HAVING READ, UNDERSTOOD AND AGREE TO THE ABOVE RELEASES, WAIVER AND INDEMNITY.

DATES:			
PARTICIPANT N	АМЕ:		
Please list any al	lergies or health c	concerns:	
PARENT/GUARD	DIAN NAME:		
EMERGENCY CO	NTACT NUMBER	S:	
SIGNATURE:			
Thomas Keddy	506.871.8752	miramichigolfpro@gmail.com	miramichigolfclub.ca